Pet. Centre, Monday, Get. 4.

A. E. FAI, Editor.

Time of Closing Matis. P. O., PRINCLEUM CENTRE, PA. . J. Jun. 27st, 1865 . Until further notice the malls will arrive at and depart from this office as follows:

ABBIT E. South and East, vin. Irvineton, 10.28 A. M. South and West, " Mondville, 5.18 P. H. North and East, " Corry, 2.55 DEPART

South and West, 8.45 A. M. South, East and West, 4:30 P. M. North, East and West, 10:00 A. M.

Divine Services. PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH.

Preaching at 11 o'clock A. M., and 716 S'clock P. M. REV. J. T. OXYGHY, Pastor.

METHODIST EPISCOPAL CHURCH. Services every Sabbath at 11 A. M. and 714 P. M. Sabbath School at914 A. M. eats free. A cordial invitation extend-

REV. C. M. HEARD, Pastor.

STS. PETER AND PAUL'S (Catholie) CHURCH.

Mass at 101/4 a. m. Vesper and Benediction of the Blessed Sacrament at 4 p. m. Catechism at 2'p. m.

JAMES DUNN, Pastor.

Change of Time.

OILCREEK & ALLEGHENEV RIVER RAILWAY MONDAY, SEPT. (13, 180).

Northward Trains

L-ave Pot. Centre *7:17 a m., ar, at Corry 9 40 a.m. 10 44 a m., av. 1 L25 p m. 10 a 2 255 p. m., av. 5:10 c.m. 10 a 2 255 p. m., av. 7 Ithsenie 5:20 p. m. Southward Trains

South ward Trains
Leave Pet Centre, 87 (d. a.m., ar. at Oil City 8:10 arm
11:93 p. m., ar. 12:43 p.m.
12:30 p.m. ar. 8:05 p.m.
11:30 p.m. ar. 5:50 p.m. This Train will stop 20 minutes for dinner. Proces are Freight Trains and go to Titusville and

On City. "True truins pres at this point. The Southward

Train stoping for breakfast *a*The 2:05 p in Train going North and the 7:53 Traingoing South run on Sandays.

Clark Mills is busy in Washington upon a colossal bronze equestrian statue of Presideat Grant. The general is represented on the battle field, in full military costume.

The Detroit Tribune thinks that the new moon, talked of, will not be of much service unless it is different from the old one, which is never seen on dark nights when it is most

Norten.-Mr. Fred. Schutts baving sold out his business in Petroleum Cootre, desires those who may have any classes against him, to present them at once for settlement. If we know the man, we think there will be tew callers of that kind, as Fred is one who pays all his obligations. He is a good citigen and there are others that Petroleum Centre might better dispense with.

THE BENEFIT OF ADVERTISING .- A MCT chant in one of our northern cities, intely put an advertisement in a paper, headed; "Boy Wanted" The next morning be found a bandhox on his door-step, with this inscription on the top-"How will this one answer?" On opening it he found a nice, fut, chubby looking specimen of the article he wanted, warmly done up in flannel!

BUSINESS CHARGE.-Mr. Fred. Schutts has sold out his saloon to John H. Cortelyon of this place, and Lonis J. Vancber of Buffalo. John's many friends in this vicinity will of course give him a call, and although he does not intend to give the business his particular attention, still he is on hand at at the believs, will always be ready to recelve customers and form the acquaintance of the patrons of the place. We wish the new proprietors success.

THE CRUTENDAN HOUSE PRITY .- Every arrangement is perfected for one of the grandest parties of the season to be given at the Crittenden House, Titusville, on Thursday evening noxt. A large attendance is unticipated, and already rooms are engaged at the house for a large number from different sections of the oil regions. Spencer's band, of this place, it to formish music for the occasion.

WHOLESALE GROCKEY HOUSE. - Something long needed in this section is a wholesuls grocery house, where goods can be pur, chased at prices as cheap, and in many instances cheaper, than can be found in Pitts. burgh, Erie, Buffalo, and other points where our grocerymen have been in the habit of sonsively known to the trade. Their sales since opening the house trave been larger Low — On Salbath afternoon last, an affect of the house trave been larger and we are pleased to know are rapidly in the litter J. The finder will be rewarded to know a superior of the main remains. Send of the representations of the main remains of the find and all parties indebted to the first form, are required to sent and the destruction of the main remains of the first form, are required to sent and the destruction of the main remains of the first form, and all parties indebted to the first form, are required to sent and the destruction of the main remains of the first form, and all parties indebted to the first form, are required to sent and the destruction of the main remains of the first form and all parties indebted to the first form. The first form and the first fo assured that the pairstage of the trade will by loaving the same at H. C. Jarvie Farni- McCture's foundry was partially burned, three store. One 1231 | Loss \$10,990.

BARNEN IN PRINT. -P. T. Barnum, caq. of showman and bumbug notoriety has fallen into the book writing mania and has produced a volume that will be read with interest-It is entitled "Struggles and Triumphs; or Forty Years' Recollections." It is the story of a very remarkable life and gives an account of his struggle for a livelihood, his imprisonment and release, his earlier ventures as a showman, his encounter with Captain Judkins, his successful European tours, his failare in business, his museum and its attractions, his hair-breadth escape from the mob, his war with Bennett and the Herald, his saving the life of James Gordon Beanett, and various other matters in his eventful career. It will be comprised in a large octavo volume of nearly 800 pages and illustrated with 33 elegant full page engravings. From the specimen illustrations and advance sheets before as we believe this will be one of the most successful books of the year. The work will be sold only by subscription. and agents are wanted in every esunty and own to canyass for it. For further particulars and terms, address the publishers, J. B. Burr & Co., 18 Asylum St., Hartlord, Conn.

Ho(a)ase Case. - A case was before Esquire Donaghy this morning, over the recovery of a horse strayed or stolen from a man named Montgomery, and afterwards sold by a Doctor Hess, of Mechanicsvilte, to one Richards, which has caused some little excitement and seems to be decidedly mixed. Richards says that if Montgomery will make oath that the horse he bought of Hessa is his, he will deliver up, and both parties left for Mechanicsville this forenoon to consult with Hess, to see how he came in possession of the animal. Presume matters will be amicably settled between the parties, but there is a beginning to the transaction somewhere.

About one hundred feet of the coller dam on the Upper Rapids of the Mississippi river, at Maline, broke away on Thursday, entail ing a loss of about one hundred and fifty thousand dollars and delaying the work one season. Work on the Rock Island Rapids has been suspended and the coffer dams flooded: Some eight hundred men have been thrown out of employment.

The Medical Association of Washington, D. C., have adopted resolutions requesting Gov. Geary to suspend the execution of the sentence of Dr. Paul Schneppe, convicted at is but a moderate amount. No stocks or Carliste, Pa., for the murder of Mass Steinnecks, on the ground that the chemical ovi- road company have been used by the dence was insufficient, and faited to prove satisfactorily the presence of hydroclanic acid or any other poison. In the stomach of the deceased.

Blessed are they that are ignorant, for they are happy in thinking they know everything. Blessed are the orphan children, for they have no mother to spank them. Blessed are they that do not advertise, for they are not bothered with custom-

Dr. J. C. Ayer, of Lowell, is spoken of as a candidate for Congress from the Seventh District. The New York Sun calls this "putting on Ayers" Not avail; the Doctor is one of the principal pillers of the Commonwealth.

conscious blueb.

Brigham Young has sent an order to a Boston merchant for one thousand dallars worth of cosmelics and flavories times, and his partner, who is an old hand That is what comes of having a hundred or journals of Connecticut. The Killingly two of wives.

> A young lady explained to a printer, the other day, the distinction between printing and publishing; and at the conclusion of it a six of infirmity, not of intention, and her remarks by way of illustration, she said: "You may print a kies on my check, but you must not publish it."

During the recent torands in Providence, a lady fell into convutsions and died, because her two little calldren did not come home from school. She faireted they had been killed by the tempest, because the sahoof teacher kept them in safety with herself, and perished from the excitement of a parely imaginary cvit. Most of the anxiety and worry of the from equally unreal causes. We helleve things will be very bad with us to-morrow, or at some factor than, and make ourselves unhappy over functiol griefs and disastees. It would be a great deal purchasing their goods. McRowen & Co., better for us if we could but understand the of Titusville, are prepared to meet all the wislam of the divine saying that the evils gest wholesale houses to be found in any of the day are sufficient for it, and keep our the large cities. The proprietors enjoy a are possible perhaps, but after all may never

Afternoon Dispatches.

INDIANAPOLIS, October 1.

A terrible accident occurred at the State fair this afternoon. The boller of Sinker & Co., of this city, expleded a few mimites before four o'clock. There was an immense crowd on the ground at the time of the accident and it is difficult to get particulars. It is known that twelve persons were instantly killed, and the number of wounded would probably reach one hundred.

SECOND DEPATCH

The accident at the Pair grounds, this afternoon, is the most heart-rending that has ever occurred in this vicinity, and has east a gloom over the entire city. The exdesion occurred a few minutes before four clock this afternoon, when the grounds growded with victors. The boiler was attached to a sawmill of Mesors, Sinker Co., of this city, and had just been fixed or a test of speed with another sawing muchine. Arrangements were made to take it ty as soon as the trial was over. So far as can be ascertained to night there were nine. teen persons killed. The excitement and confusion to-night is so great that it is difficult to obtain a correct list of the wounded, but it is thought the number will probably reach one hundred.

LATER.—The morning papers give the number of killed at twenty-seven and wounded fifty-six. The former doubtless exceeds that number as many were taken immediately to their homes, and no report has been made. The most dangerously wounded were taken to the Indiana Sergica Institute, and all are doing well but three. John White, Wm. Windfall, Nathan Albertson, of Plainfield and John A. McVey, of Marion county, will probably die. The remains at Weaver's undertaker office have

NEW YORK, Oct. 2.

Mr. Lockwood, the banker, makes the following statement: I retain the treasuryship of the Lake Shore Railroad Co., but shall resign at the next meeting of the Board. The company owe one firm large amounts for advances on Wabash stocks, and our indebtedness to Lake Shore and Michigan Southern Railrougs at the present moment property of any kind belonging to the ralltreasurer or his firm in an improper manner. and the directors of the Lake Shore unipany are in full second and approve my course in their stocks, and the most full centlal and wenling members of the Board insist on it firm of Lockwood & Co. resuculng business

Arrangements for the Railroad Convontion to be held on the 6th of October at Oswere have been perfected. The Convention Pawill be held in Doollittle Hall. A map has been constructed, sixty feet in length by eight feet in width, of the widest part of the continent from Nova Scotia to the Pacilic, prominently showing all lines of railroad and canal and water navigation. Arrangements have been made for the transportation of delegates to and from the Couvention at half fare. A large number of "Can you tell me," asked a blooming lass public officials, including Governors of of a sultor, "what ship carries more passen. States, Congressmen, railroad officials, mean gers than the Great Eastern?" "Well, hers of Boards of Trade and persons interest-Maria, I really don't think I can: " "Why, od in ocean steamers have already signified it's contribile," replied the maiden, with a their purpose to attend. Representatives from various cities and towns on the route are also expected.

The question whether it is a sin to sleep Transcript puts it in a general and impermonel manner, by asking whether it is a sinfor Mr. Smith to sleep in meeting; and goes on to anewer, as follows: "We should call regard it as his duty to use every means in his power to overcome this infirmity." Wa refer to the subject to express a hope that when the Senatorial election in Virginia is over, Mr. Greeley will give us his views upon steeping in meeting. We suppose there may be men in the United States who have but more synchologically the United States who have but more experience in this matter than in the United States who have had more experience in this matter than bebut certainly there is no one whose opinious concerning it would be listened to with so much respect as his.

 Λ scamp pretending to be a newspaper re porter was arrested for perpetration a numor of forgeties in New York, He owned up to his vidulnies, and said he "wanted to go to the Poultentiary to tedeem his character, " That was adding insult to injury, and the scoundrel deserves to be punched to death with reporters' pencies.

An explosion to the oil rednery of Edward

1869. A RABE CHANCE .- Mr. Barker, having engaged the services of Mr. E. Howard, whose reputation as a colorist ranks with the first artists of the country, is prepared to farnish photographs beautifully colored or fluished in India ink. Those desiring such work, either from life or copied from small pictures, should embrace the opportuaity at once, and call at Barker's photographic gullery, on Washington street, Peaug25-1m troleum Contre.

Just received our Oriental Parlor Stoves Nicholson & Blackmon. Sept 28-41

State, county, borough and township elec. tions Tuesday, October 12, 1869.

FRUIT CANS! at

Blackmon's hardware store.

NICHOLSON & BLACKMON'S. Iron Gate, Wheat Sheaf, Globe Heater-Oriental, and Parlor Stoves, at Nicholson &

Laumers & Alden are selling off presen stock at cost.

Tinware, in retail and jobbing lots, at Nicholson & Blackmons'.

Lammers & Alden have a new stock o all late styles of Hats and Cape. tf

CANDIDACE ANNOUNCEMENTS.

Mr. Entront.—Please armounce the name of Mra crt S, Scotti, as a candidate for Justice of the crte in Complianter township, at the ensuing Oc-pler obseriou, and collips. MANY CITIZENS. Paraner, Sept. 15, 1839.

Local Notices.

CARPETS AND OIL CLOTHS!

UST RECEIVED, some vice patterns, st THE FURNITURE STORE.

CONJUGAL LOVE

and the Kappiness of True Marriage ESSAYS for Young Men, on the Errors, Abused on Diseases which destroy the Manly Powers and create impediments of MARRIAGE, with sure neans of relief. Sent in scaled later envelope reburge. Address Howard As ociation, Bex P. Philadelphia, Pa-

Use Blorrison's Genuine Pine Tar and Persian Realing Soaps.

These scops are imprognated with exceles of the thirst and most Balsamle nature, and are surrant ed perfectly innocent and free from mineral and oth er peratulous admixtures, and are selected by the dies and the public in general in present so to all ollier singe, as the great producins and preservers of healthy parity of complexion, and a conservator of familie bracky. For the softness and delicary which they induce to the hunds and face, their capadility of abouting teritation and removing unsight. eruptions, rupder them independents every toll to average the public to any the virtues of the carrier. J. L. H. & Co., Propriatives. N. D. Bineral Co., General Agenta july dist.

W THE OF WISHOUT SE purelines, on the Buller I have been a Northwell Erry Manhaed, with Shill Hills for the every and unfortunate. See it would be the avertices, for of charge. Address HOWARD ASSOCIATION BOX P. PERSONALISM

Now Flour, Feed and Grocery Store! J. S. PHATHER.

At the OLD BANK BEILDING, ON MAIN-ST, product the McCintock House, has on hand grand flat class stock of filour, Food and Green fee, which he is willing at a low figure, wa That for he the place where A. D. Cotto As Montpany broke up:

Ornettery-Facalithida pt to REYNOLDS BRODHEIAD & CO'S, No. 11 Centre Street, oppoine the Past Office, Oil City, Pa.

Carpats, of every quality and description, at REFNOLDS, RECORDAD & COS, No. 11 Centre Street, opposite the P. D., Oil City, Pa. Conversation of the second sec

NEW ADVERTISEMENTS.

SWITT-HAND IN A NUTSHELL.

SHORT HAND CAN NOW BE ACQUIRED IN ONE HONTH This work is an improvement upon the system used by the reporters of the firmed Parliament. It is divided but so were short undersy two me and can be marked by any one. It is the greatest production of the sign. First no. 2 for the complete work. Address J. A. CHAY, Box 672, N. Y. P. O.

For Sale.

Boarding Mouse for Sale. The sub-criter offers for sale hes loans on Cher-rytree Burn, arranged for a Boarding Bouse, with or without furniture, on the most remonable terms. Large thouns with barroom attached— For particulars insulin as this offer or at Charles King's Meni Shelich.

G. C. Lillonawill.

Cherryires Burn, Sept. 29, 43. 1w.

Dissolution.

THE Co-Partnership heretofore existing noder
A the flux reason of A D. Miller & Co., is this day
disserved by united consiste. All assemans against
the late flux will be settled by M. S. Shitabook at the
constant.

Fel. Centre, Sept. 22, 63. A. D. MILLER.

DESCRIPTION.

NEW GOODS, NEW GOODS,

FOR THE

Fall Trade

Petroleum Centre, Pa

HAS JUST OPENED A LARGE AND COMPLETE STOCK-OF

FOREIGN & HOMESTIC

For the Fall Trade, embracing a full Li-BLACK ALAPACAS.

POPLIN ALAPCAS,

POPLINS, SILKS

CLOAMS.

SHAWLS, .

Carpets, Oil Cloths, Chintzes, Calicos, Muslins, and a choice assortment of

LADIES AND GENTS

FURNISHING GOODS,

And also a chalco assortment of PLANNER very close. Our Line of Alphow and P in Alpacas is the linear and chespan in

The New York

Marketl Meat H. & W. PARKER have fitted us a new bolle On Main street, Opposite the

McClintock House, And intend keeplar what Petroleum Centre is tone needed, a first-c ass Meat Market. Only fi

CHOICEST AND BEST MEATS will be kept. It will be one aim to were our co-towers with promptness and to their entre sits fection.

1. Ze W. PARKER

Petrol'm Exchange Saloan AND RESTAURANT.

SUTHERLAND & TAYLOR, PROP'S ALL THE

FRESH OYSTERS! Received DAILY

LUXURIES OF THE OF THE SEASON

Washington Street, Petroleum Centre, Pa., next door to Islam & Co.

Day Barders accommodated. Meals acred-all hours. Oysters, and every description of a unished guests.

No pairs will be spered to accommodate the who gives with their patronage. GEO, TAYLO ED. SUTHERLAND. Petrolcum Centro, Scot, 14, '99.

John C. Welch Senson-St., OH City, Pag . Dealer in

Gibbs, Russell & Co's Bories and Fishing Tools,

Innis' Sucker Rods Driving Pipe, Derrick Iren

Grate Bars.

Balance Wheels & Pallie all sizes.

My connection with Mandylic and register foundries is such that I can get out all kinds (antings at short order

Oil City, Feb. 17, ISSP.—15.